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March 31, 2020  

Fabiano Gondin 
Golder Associates Ltd. 
(647) 355-7484 
 
Dear Mr. Gondin, 

RE:         Topographic Plan of Survey PIN 00906-0058(LT) 
        Part of Lots 13-16 
   Concession 4 West of Communication Road 

Geographic Township of Harwich 
Municipality of Chatham-Kent, County of Kent 

 

This letter is to confirm our attendance at the above-mentioned PIN on March 5th, and March 31st, 2020. 
During our field investigation Regulation iron survey monuments were located or re-established on the 
perimeter of the above-mentioned PIN. We were able to locate a majority of the monumentation but 
were still required to set eleven new survey monuments.   

The measured bearings and distances of all boundaries agreed substantially with all underlying 
deposited plans. In addition, a plan of survey completed by Hook & Todgham Surveying Inc dated 
January 28th, 2005 was referenced to complete this survey. 

All work was completed in compliance with all applicable Acts, Regulations under them, and Practice 

Standards.   

There was no deviation from the original scope. 

No conflicting boundary evidence was discovered.  

I would like to personally thank you for the opportunity to be of service, 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Michael Haines O.L.S., P.Eng. 

3244 Walker Drive 
Windsor, ON, N8W 3R8 
226-340-2663 
www.surveyorsonsite.com 

 




